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\rVe strongiy support Lite ''practical exception'~ guidance set forth in the above referenced 
PC::P' and uro-a. ;t"-' ""jr. r-:!I··""'t tin,' - '-" .... ' e'- .: ~ .:. U<.:; £.o( "-~"', 

"Ve request onc: point of ci~rifc3tion. In prnctice~ it is conunon f~)r c:001panies \-vith 
multi-year r·~rfnnnance .. bn5c?: stock c(rrrrr,ew~ati0n nr:rasH:emcnt~ to obtain th~ recuIsite - ~ . 
~ ~ , . . •. . ". . ~ • l' b- -'" - :I ooara/comlHlt!eG approval ourmg tHe til;:;! qU{'J1er ;.)t tn(: app .. lca 1e pC1l0mlUnCe peDOI., . 
Th~t is, the ~en!ice and performance conditions cmnmence prior tv boardlcom.riilitce 
approval of the award. Vic preSUlnc the grar:.ti rnoas;ureU1ent date ~nd sCTvice hl1ception 
date is the date of board/committee approval, and ihe guidance provided in tht: proposed 
FSJ' would apply as of that date. We respectfully request confirmation of our 
understanding. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Frederic W. Cook 

Thomas M. Haines 


